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Malave, Erin
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From: SunMobilityRentals.com [sales@sunmobility.com]
Sent:  Thursday, March 11, 2010 2:23 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Wrong Address Shown

Hi
My name is Derek Malam, and 1 am one of the Owners of More Than Mobility LL.C.
Florida Limited Liability Company

MORE THAN MOBILITY, LLC

Filing Information

Document Number 08000102423 %
FEVEIN Number 263636786

Date Filed 10/31/2008

State FL

Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 10/31/2008

Last Event CANCEL ADM DISS/REV

Event Date Filed 10/19/2009
Event Effective Date NONE
Principal Address

11605 SUNRISE LAKES BLVD
SUITE 2
CLERMONT FL 34711

Mailing Address

11605 SUNRISE LAKES BLVD
SUITE 2
CLERMONT FL 34711

Registered Agent Name & Address .

QUIRK, JAMES

11605 SUNRISE LAKES BLVD
SUITE 2

CLERMONT FL 34711 US

Manager/Member Detail
Name & Address
Title MGR
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QUIRK, JAMES -
11605 SUNRISE LAKES BLVD STE 2
CLERMONT FL 34711

Title MGR

MALAM, DEREK
11605 SUNRISE LAKES BLVD STE 2
CLERMONT FL 34711

The address you have showing is wrong. It should read 16605 Sunrise Lakes Blvd, not 11603,
Can you please have this corrected for me.

If you require anything else, please let me know.

Kindest regards

Derek Malam

More Than Mobility LLC
407 557 8430




